
EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 

rom 990 
2024 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax =| Seer 

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2022 

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047, 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2022 calendar year, ortaxyear beginning JUL 1, 2022 andending JUN 30, 2023 

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number 

apelabie: | MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 
assige | COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
thange Doing business as 39-13 41603 

roluen Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number 

Final 700 W STATE STREET NO S214 414-297-7687 

aed” City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _ Gross receipts $ 22 L 306 L 468. 

Amended] MTLWAUKEE, WI 53233 H(a) Is this a group return 

applica: TE Name and address of principal office: CHANTEL BYRD for subordinates? L_lyes No 

pending | CAME, AS C ABOVE H(b) Ave all subordinates inctuded2___]Y¥es [_]No 

| Tax-exempt status: LX] 501(6)(3)_L_] 5010) ( ) (insert no.) L_] 4947(a)(1) or L_] 527 
J Website: WWW.MATC.EDU/FOUNDATION 

If "No," attach a list. See instructions 

H(c) Group exemption number 

K Form of organization: LX] Corporation [| Trust_[__] Association L_] Other [L Year of formation: 1 9’7 9 m State of legal domicile: WI 

[Part || Summary 

» | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SUPPORT MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

e COLLEGE BY RAISING FUNDS FOR SCHOLARSHIPS/PROGRAM SUPPORT. 

A 2 Check this box L_J ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 

3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 17 

g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . 4 Ld 

8 | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0 

= 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 25 

3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0. 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 7b 0. 

Prior Year Current Year 

@| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 17,075,131.| 14,559,282. 

5 | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0. 0. 

é 40 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,188,773. 766,645. 

41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 28,838. 45,575. 

42 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 18,292,742. 15,371,50 2. 

43 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 9,072,434.| 11,835,338. 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0. 

9) 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0. 

e 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11) 0. 0. 

i-9 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 

4 | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) oc ccsssssseseseseeeeee 435,052. 780,348. 

48 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 9,507,486. 12,615,686. 

19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 8,785,256. 2,755,816. 

38 Beginning of Current Year End of Year 

8] 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16). 33,356,a11.| 38,530,809. 

<5] 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 334,235. 475,980. 

25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 33,021,976.| 38,054,829. 

[Part Il | Signature Block 

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis 

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign Signature of officer Date 

Here MATTHEW PARTRIDGE, TREASURER 

Type or print name and title 

PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Ghat LJ] Prin 
i 

Paid PETER J. SINSKY ETER J. SINSKY self-employed 00031015 

Preparer |Firm'sname WRAKAS ADVISORS LLC Firm'sEIN 83-1819454 

Use Only |Firm'saddress 0309 60TH STREET, SUITE 200 

KENOSHA, WI 53144 Phone no.262-797-0400 

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions LX] yes L_I No 

232001 12-13-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)



MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page2 

Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill... LC] 

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

THE MATC FOUNDATION SUPPORTS STUDENT SUCCESS AND ENHANCES LEARNING BY 

ENGAGING THOSE WHO ARE PASSIONATE ABOUT THE COLLEGE AND THE COMMUNITY 

IT BENEFITS. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 

prior Form 990 OF 990-EZ? oo ssnsiennnmnnnnnnnnnnnnannnnanninenieinienieietneiiniirtsiiineinenn [Tes CX] No 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? Llyes No 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and 

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 7,118 , 896 « inctuaing grants of $ 7,118,896. ) (Revenue $ ) 

THE FOUNDATION ADMINISTERED $7,286,803 IN CONTRIBUTIONS FOR MILWAUKEE 

PBS (FORMERLY MILWAUKEE PUBLIC TELEVISION) AND AWARDED $7,118,896 IN 

PROGRAM SUPPORT. MILWAUKEE PBS IS OWNED AND OPERATED BY MILWAUKEE AREA 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE (MATC). 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,797,171 « including grants of § 1,797,171. ) (Revenues 45,575.) 

THE FOUNDATION PROVIDED $1,773,541 IN DIRECT PROGRAM SUPPORT TO MATC, 

INCLUDING SUPPORT FOR THE MATC DRIVE (FORMERLY REV UP)/ AL HURVIS PEAK 

TRANSPORTATION CENTER, THE EXPANSION OF THE REGISTERED NURSING PROGRAM, 

AND A PROGRAM THAT COVERED THE FEES FOR BOARD/LICENSE EXAM FEES FOR 

RECENT GRADUATES OF MATC'S HEALTHCARE PROGRAMS. IN ADDITION, THE 

FOUNDATION SERVED AS THE CONDUIT FOR $23,630 OF IN-KIND DONATIONS OF 

MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FOR MATC'S PROGRAMS. 

4c (Code: ) (Expenses § 2,982,988 incusing grants of $ 2,919,271. ) (Revenues 

THE FOUNDATION AWARDED $2,919,271 IN SCHOLARSHIPS AND EMERGENCY GRANT 

ASSISTENCE TO STUDENTS, INCLUDING $540,245 TO 505 PROMISE STUDENTS. 

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.) 

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4e Total program service expenses 11,899,055. 
Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page 

[Part IV| Checklist of Required Schedules 
Yes | No 

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule A. 1|xX 

2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor? See instructions 2|[xX 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 

public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 x 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect 

during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 x 

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 x 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! |_6 x 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Party ooo ccccccccssssteeeteseeteees 7 x 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete 

Schedule, Patel) esr sccsecumesracceuncavecsvesecusaserescicaereanssessvsoceespeuapatassystcneestotbcnthseeneserstsentinestotncennasarnenaresngzenaatanannety 8 x 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

If"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 x 

410 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments 

or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X 

41 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIIL, IX, or X, 

as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 

Part VI . [14a x 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII 1ib x 

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII dic x 

d_ Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 

Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX did x 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? /f "Yes, complete Schedule D, Part X _ iie x 

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f x 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 12a| X 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional oo... 12b| X 

43 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleE 13 x 

44a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ____ 14a x 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts|and IV ___. 14b x 

45 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 

foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 x 

46 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV |. 16 x 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 

column (A), lines 6 and 11¢? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions 17 x 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 

1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part oo cccsessesssessesssessseessecsscsseeeseeseesnsenecsuseacenessnnesrereeteuieansteseensssessess 18 x 

49 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes," 

complete Schedule G, Part Ml oe 19 x 

20a_Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a x 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? _.. |20b 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land II | 21| X 

232003 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page4 

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 
Yes | No 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and III 22 |X 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current 

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete 

Schedule J 23 | xX 

24a_ Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f " Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete 

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 24a x 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b 

c¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

any tax-exempt bonds? |... . L24c 

d_ Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . [24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | _ [25a x 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part | 25b x 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current 

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II 26 x 

27 _ Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, 

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill... 27 x 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV, 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a Accurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If 

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a x 

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f "Yes, 28b x 

c A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b7/fF 

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c¢ x 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M cece 29 | X 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M |. . L380 x 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part |. . £31 bs 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete 

Schedule N, Part I . (82 x 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 x 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1 34 | X 

35a _ Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a x 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 x 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, ParttVl eee 37 x 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? 

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 33 | X 

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis PartV CL) 

No 

4a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable |. 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. 

c¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X 

232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page5S 

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) 
Yes | No 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a 0 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? |. 2b 

3a_ Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a x 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a x 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? __. . sa x 

b_ Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party toa prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b x 

c If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c 

6a_ Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a x 

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 
6b 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a_ Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? |_7a x 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services POVIdEd?, cc rmmcmemensspeceasnenvnrnn: 7b 

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? x 

d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te x 

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? _. 7f x 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79 

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h x 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a 

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? |. 9b 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a_ Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 __... 10a 

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b 

141. Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a_ Gross income from members or shareholders 

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) ooo... sssssessssecsssecsssecesseceeneceseessveessssssseravecesseessseeesieesnnete 1b 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .............-.+- 12b 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a_ Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a 

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. 13b 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning s services during the tax year? 14a x 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation on Schedule Oooo eececeeeee 14b 

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 x 

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 

46 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? oo... 16 x 

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. 

417 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities 

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or QBS? a evecuncvercuvennoncenenrersentavnsacessnil VEE 17 

If "Yes," complete Form 6069. 

232005 12-13-22 
Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page6 

Part VI| Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response 

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions. 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 

Section A. Governing Body and Management 
Yes | No 

4a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year | . Lita 17 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .o.ow............ ib 17 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? 
. ita x 

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? 7b x 

8 _ Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following 

a The governing body? 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) 

nd
 

a 

o
l
a
 

|a
 
lo

 

D
d
|
D
<
]
 

Pd
] 
Dd
 

| D
S 

Yes | No 

40a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a x 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? _ [10b 

41a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? tia 

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

42a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 0. 

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe 

on Schedule O how this was done ._. 12c 

43 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 

44 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? _ 

45 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. 

46a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement witha 

taxable entity during the year? 

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Section C. Disclosure 

47 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed Wr 

48 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

[x] Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O) 

49 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records 

JASON FLANDERS - 414-297-7997 

700 WEST STATE STREET S214, MILWAUKEE , WI 53233 

232006 12-13-22 
Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 _pPage7 

Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII. . 2 LC) 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

© List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

© List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee." 

© List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than 

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 

© List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above. 

[_] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) (B) (Cc) (D) (E) (F) 

Name and title Average | (do not —pasition aia Reportable Reportable Estimated 

hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other 

(list any 3 the organizations compensation 

hours for | 5 Ss organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the 

related Fs 3 EH (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization 

organizations] = | = Ea 1099-NEC) and related 

below |2/2].)2 |Z] = organizations 

ine) [2/2/85 |e [ee 5 
(1) LAURA BRAY 15.00 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 25.00 x 0. 182,058.| 45,429. 

(2) JASON FLANDERS 19.00 

OPERATIONS DIRECTOR x 0. 106,164.| 28,655. 

(3) CHANTEL BYRD 2.00 
PRESIDENT x x Q. QO. 0. 

(4) JULIANNA EBERT 1.00 

VICE PRESIDENT x x QO. 0. QO. 

(5) DAVE MEGNA 1.00 

VICE PRESIDENT x x 0. QO. QO. 

(6) MATTHEW PARTRIDGE 1.00 

TREASURER x x 0. 0. 0. 

(7) JAMIE BERGER 1.00 

SECRETARY x x 0. 0. 0. 

(8) DEBORAH ALLEN 0.50 
DIRECTOR x QO. 0. Q. 

(9) KAMAL BANSAL 0.50 

DIRECTOR x QO. QO. QO. 

(10) CARLO CERVANTES 0.50 

DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 

(11) JIM Cosco 0.50 
DIRECTOR x 0. QO. 0. 

(12) MONA FOWLER 0.50 

DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 

(13) EUGENE GILCHRIST 0.50 

DIRECTOR x 0. 0. QO. 

(14) VIOLA HAWKINS 0.50 

DIRECTOR 4 0. 0% 0. 

(15) JAIME HURTADO 0.50 

DIRECTOR x 0. QO. 0. 

(16) SUSAN LUBAR 0.50 

DIRECTOR x 0. Q. QO. 

(17) TRACY LUBER 0.50 
DIRECTOR x QO. 0. 0. 

232007 12-13-22 
Form 990 (2022) 
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11010507 746178 MIL67 

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page8 

[Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em ployees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

Name and title Average | ao not Postion ie Reportable Reportable Estimated 

hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other 

(listany | 3 the organizations compensation 

hours for s lS organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the 

related | 2| 3 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization 

organizations) 2 2 8 = 1099-NEC) and related 

below 2/2]. |2 |28) s organizations 

(18) EMILY PHILLIPS 0050 

DIRECTOR x Q. 0. 0. 

(19) DAYLA RANDOLPH 0.50 

DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 

(20) TIMOTHY SMITH 0.50 

DIRECTOR x QO. QO. 0. 

(21) VICKI MARTIN 0.50 

DIRECTOR x QO. QO. QO. 

(22) ERICA CASE 0.50 

DIRECTOR x QO. QO. Q. 

4b Subtotal 
0. 288,222.| 74,084. 

¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A Q. QO. Q. 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 
0. 288,222.| 74,084. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 

compensation from the organization 
0 

Yes | No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 
3 x 

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual... 4|x% 

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH POFSOM ooo ccccesecseeeeceeeeeene steele 5 x 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

4 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) (B) (C) 

Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 
Form 990 (2022) 
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Form 990 (2022) 

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page9 

Part Vill | Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII_. 

( (8) (D) 
Total revenue | Related orexempt| Unrelated Revenue excluded 

function revenue |business revenue| _ from tax under 
sections 512 - 514 

22 1a Federated campaigns ta 

§ 3 b Membership dues tb 

gd c Fundraising events . [1c 

5 5 d_ Related organizations _ [4d 

gé e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 

2 5 f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and 

Bs similar amounts not included above _ | 4f 14,559,282, 

22 Q_ Noncash contributions included in tines ta-tf_ | 1g |$ 64,447. 

os h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f 14,559, 282. 

Business Code 

g | 2s 
= Bs) 

2 e 

= f Allother program service revenue _. 

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

GHGFSITARAMOUNTS) gre meccrspreoeeneumemunrssannesavecrenecnetiseen 943,097. 943,097. 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 

5 Royalties ... 

6a Grossrents oo. 6a 

b Less: rental expenses [6b 

c Rental income or (loss) 6c 

d_ Net rental income or (loss) = 

7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other 

assets other than inventory |7a| 6,758,514. 

b Less: cost or other basis 

3 and sales expenses 7b| 6,934,966. 

3 c Gain or (loss) _. -176 452. 

iva de Net galin oF (lOSS) oo... cscseesseeseeeseesseeeseeseeespeceneeaseeesssseceseees -176 452. 7-176 452, 

5 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not 

6 including $ of 
contributions reported on line 1c). See 

Part lV, line 18 |, . 8a 

b Less: direct expenses 8b| 

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events__..................- 

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 .. [ga 

b Less: direct expenses 9b 

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities... 

40 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances oo csasseesseeseesee 10al 
b Less: cost of goods sold _ Hob 

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... 

o Business Code 

8 0 41a EVENT INCOME 611310 45,575. 45,575, 

2] 
5 G Albother revenue: crescccsiesssissvcacrssneeesrnnens 

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 45,575, 

12 Total revenue. See instructions 15,371,502. 45,575. 0. 766,645. 

232009 12-13-22 
Form 990 (2022) 
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Form 990 (2022) 

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page 10 

[Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PAIX a csscessecssesecsavsesamsncveevscsasnnrseeeeroennenseoeeeenee tl LJ 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total Qanees Brogran aariies manaaurent and Fundraising 

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses 

4 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part lV, line 21 8,916,067.| 8,916,067. 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part lV, line 22 2,919,271.| 2,919,271. 

3. Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 _........ 

4 Benefits paid to or for members oo... 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees 

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

7 Other salaries and wages 

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits _. 

10 Payrolltaxes oo. 

141. Fees for services (nonemployee: 

a 

b Legal ..... 
c Accounting 111,904. 111,904. 

d Lobbying 
e Professional fundraising services. See 

f Investment management fees 79,352. 79,352. 

g Other. (If line 119 amount exceeds 

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 183,931. 37,338. 64,376. 82,217. 

42 Advertising and promotion ooo. 4,654. 4,654. 

13 Office expenses 49,779. 49,779. 

44 Information technology 37,142. 3,905. 33,237. 

15 Royalties _ 

16 Occupancy 
28,000. 7,000. 7,000. 14,000. 

V7 Travel eee eee teeeeeeeeteeeeee 

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials... 

49 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...... 5,510. 1,560. 3,950. 

20 = Interest 

21 Payments to affiliates 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 

23 Insurance | 10,258. 10,258. 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If 

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), 

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a ADMINISTRATIVE ENDOWMEN 173,384. 173,384. 

b FUNDRAISING AND DEVELOP 65,566. 65,566. 

¢ DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,802. 3,802. 

d 

e All other expenses 27,066. 17,819. 9,247. 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 12,615,686.| 11,899,055. 512,364. 204,267. 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 

Check here LC] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

232010 12-13-22 
Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page 11 

[Part X | Balance Sheet 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X LJ 

(A) (B) 
Beginning of year End of year 

4 Cash-non-interest-bearing _. 
1,465,803.| 1 805,523. 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 42,447.) 2 544,967. 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,573,774.| 3 1,349,026. 

4 Accounts receivable, net 
4 

5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6 

2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 

8 8 Inventories for sale or use 
8 

= 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 52,461.| 9 55,987. 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 

b Less: accumulated depreciation 
10c 

41 Investments - publicly traded securities 30,221,726.| 11 35,775,306. 

42 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11... 12 

43 Investments - program-related. See Part lV, line 11 13 

14 Intangible assets 
14 

45 Other assets. See Part lV, line 11 15 

46 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 33,356, 211.| 16 38,530, 809. 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 334,235. 17 475,98 0. 

18 Grants payable 
18 

19 Deferred revenue ._.. 
19 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 
20 

21. Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D oe 21 

9 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, 

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons _........ 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 2.0... 24 

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 

GRSGHSAUSD: noe nue ne nen en iiss WISPEESEESY suave teu ea aveuernan men maseenveraconntonneen 25 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 334, 235.| 26 475,980. 

a Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

3 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. 

& 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,024,843. 27 1,614,801. 

= 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 31,997,133.| 28 36,440,028. 

= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here 

i and complete lines 29 through 33. 

2 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds | 29 

2 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30 

= 31. Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31 

8 | 32 Total net assets or fund balances ooo... ceesscseeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeteeees 33,021,976. 32 38,054,829. 

33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances... 33,356,21 1.| 33 38,530,809. 

Form 990 (2022) 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Form 990 (2022) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page 12 

Part XI] Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI 

4 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, colurnn (A), iN 12) oa esssssseseessssssseessstennneetneeeenanennseennanenety 1 15,371,502. 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 12,615,686. 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 2,755,816. 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) 4 33,021,97 6. 

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 
5 2,277,037. 

6 Donated services and use of facilities 
6 

7 Investment expenses 
7 

8 Prior period adjustments 
8 

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0. 

40 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32, 

column (8) . 
40 38,054,829. 

Part XIll Financial Statements and Reporting 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XU] ....ccccccccceseecececceeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseteeeee ete im 

Yes | No 

4 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: | Cash Accrual | Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a x 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed ona 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

LJ Separate basis CJ Consolidated basis CC Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis C Consolidated basis CJ Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . [2¢ x 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O. 

3a Asa result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the 

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? 
3a x 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b 

Form 990 (2022) 
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SCHEDULE A 
OMB No. 1545-0047 

(Form 990) Public Charity Status and Public Support - 9022 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public 

intemal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection 

Name of the organization MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL Employer identification number 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 

[PartT ] Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

40) A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 | Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).) 

3) 
40) 

5 CL] 

s LJ 
9] 

jo L_] 

aC] 
12 

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

city, and state: 

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.) 

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

Acommunity trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I.) 

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university: 

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on 

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a | Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b | Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c i Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, andE. 

d i Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e i Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Ill 

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations CL s~=«dzd 

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). 

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iil) Type of organization | (W)Ts ihe organization iste, ] (vy) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other 
‘i in your governing document? - J 

organization (described on lines 1-10 Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions) 
above (see instructions)) 

Total 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 page2 

Part Il| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization 

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Section A. Public Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") 8,481,271.] 10,266,215.} 12,665,033,| 17,075,131.] 14,559,327. 63,046,977. 

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ- 

ization’s benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge __ 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 8,481,271,.| 10,266,215,.| 12,665,033,| 17,075,131.| 14,559,327.] 63,046,977. 

5 The portion of total contributions 

by each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 

supported organization) included 

online 1 that exceeds 2% of the 

amount shown on line 11, 

column (f) 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 63,046,977. 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total 

7 Amounts from line 4 8,481,271.| 10,266,215.| 12,665,033,] 17,075,131.] 14,559,327.| 63,046,977. 

8 Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources . | 763,940.| 615,998.| 640,820.| 944, 364.| 943,097.| 3,908,219. 

9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the 

business is regularly carried on __, 1,070. 46,485. 12,215. 28,838. 45,575. 134,183. 

40 Other income. Do not include gain 

or loss from the sale of capital 

assets (Explain in Part Vl.) oo. 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 67,089,379, 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

44 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) oe eeseeeesseeeeeeeetees 14 93.97 % 

15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 92.63 % 

46a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and 

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more, 

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization 

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ! | 

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or 

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the 

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization CO 

48 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _.............. CJ 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Pages 
Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to 

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.) 

Section A. Public Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total 

1. Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any “unusual grants.") 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, 

merchandise sold or services per- 
formed, or facilities furnished in 
any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 

are not an unrelated trade or bus- 

iness under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ- 

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf 

5 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge __ 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ......... 

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 

3 received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received 
from other than disqualified persons that 
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the 
amount on line 13 for the year 

c¢ Add lines 7a and 7b 

8 Public support. (subtractline Zc fromline 6) 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 

10a Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources |. 

b Unrelated business taxable income 

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses 

acquired after June 30, 1975 

cAdd lines 10a and 10b |. 
11. Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carriedon _ 

12 Other income. Do not include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain in Part VI.) - 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12) 

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization, 

check this box and stop here i= 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ooo 15 % 

16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 % 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 

17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) oo... 17 % 

18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 % 

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not 

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 0. 

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 

232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Pagea 

Part IV] Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part Vv.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations 
Yes | No 

41 Areall of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 

documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 

3a_Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (6), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer 

lines 3b and 3c below. 3a 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (6), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination. 3b 

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f 

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b 

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes. 4c 

5a_ Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes," 

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a 

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in 

Part VI. 6 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 

regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part 1 of Schedule L (Form 990). 7 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7? 

If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b 

c¢ Dida disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c 

40a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Pages 

[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued) 
Yes | No 

41 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 

11c¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? dia 

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 1ib 

c A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? /f 'Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide 

detail in Part Vl. tic 

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations 
Yes | No 

4 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers, 

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported 

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the 

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in 

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2 

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations 
Yes | No 

41 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the supported organization(s). 1 

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations 
Yes | No 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization 's 

supported organizations played in this regard. 3 

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 

4. Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions). 

a im The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b | The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

c | The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, 

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in 

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in 

these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. 

a_ Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 pPage6 

Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

4 |_| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. 

(B) Current Year 
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional) 

Net short-term capital gain 

Recoveries of prior-year distributions 

Other gross income (see instructions) 

Add lines 1 through 3. 

Depreciation and depletion 

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 __Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 

a 
|
p
]
 

[h
y 
|
 

O
O
}
 [
A
I
O
 

|y
 
]
 

(B) Current Year 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 

Average monthly value of securities ta 

Average monthly cash balances 1b 

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d 

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 

(explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 

3 _ Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 

Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 

Recoveries of prior-year distributions 

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 

@ 
ja
 
lo

 
|
o
|
o
 

nN
 

a 

O
I
N
|
O
|
a
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|N
 

| 
jo

r 
| 

Section C - Distributable Amount 
Current Year 

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 

Enter 0.85 of line 1. 

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 

Income tax imposed in prior year 

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 

7 LI check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 

instructions). 

a
l
e
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 

232026 12-09-22 
19 

11010507 746178 MIL67 2022.05090 MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL CO MIL67_1



MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page7 

Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

Other distributions (describe in Part Vl). See instructions. 

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. N 
Jo

 
l
o
p
 

jo
 
jp

 

3 

4 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 

6 

7 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. oo
 

9 _ Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9 

10__ Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10 

(i) fi) | 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022 

1__Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason- 

able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions. 

3 __ Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022 

From 2017 

From 2018 

From 2019 

From 2020 

From 2021 

Total of lines 3a through 3e 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

Applied to 2022 distributable amount 

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions) 

s
l
a
 
|
*
/
o
 

ja
 
Jo

 
|o

 
|»

 

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f. 

Distributions for 2022 from Section D, 

line 7: $ 

aN
 

a_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

b Applied to 2022 distributable amount 

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater 

than zero, exp/ain in Part VI. See instructions. 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 

Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3} 

and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

Excess from 2018 

Excess from 2019 

Excess from 2020 

Excess from 2021 

Excess from 2022 o 
j
o
j
o
 

jo
 
|»
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Pages 

Part VI] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12; 

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, 

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, 

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

(See instructions.) 
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | OMS No 1825-0037 

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022 

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public 

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection 

Name of the organization MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL Employer identification number 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 

Part! | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the 

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

Total number at end of year 

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 

Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 

Aggregate value at end of year . 

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only 

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 

impermissible private bemefit? sae LJ Yes i No 

[Part I_ [Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) LJ Preservation of a historically important land area 

Protection of natural habitat [1 Preservation of a certified historic structure 

[_] Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last. 

a
h
o
n
 
=
 

day of the tax year. 
Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements .. 2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b 

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) o.oo... eee 2c 

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register _. 2d 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax 

year 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L_] Yes | No 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? 

9 InPart XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and 

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 

organization's accounting for conservation easements. 

Part Ill] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 8. 

Loves [Ino 

14a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works 

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public 

service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of 

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, 

provide the following amounts relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIN, Me Vo cece eceseeeeesnneetesseeeeesnererseesseeeesssssareseneeeteentenses 

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX __.. $ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide 

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . $ 

b_ Assets included in Form 990, Part X 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page2 

[Part Ii | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its 

collection items (check all that apply): 

a LJ Public exhibition d CJ Loan or exchange program 

b C) Scholarly research e C] Other 

c [_] Preservation for future generations 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIll. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? i Yes CL] No 

Part IV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 9, or 

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

4a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ae (1 Yes [J No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 
Amount 

c Beginning balance _...... 
ic 

d Additions during the year | 
1d 

e Distributions during the year te 

f Ending balance 
tf 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L_] Yes L_INo 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll 

[Part V_]| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back 

4a Beginning of year balance oes 15,761,236, 16,754,167. 13,332,675. 12,197,410. 11,380,695. 

b Contributions 77,339. 3,319,800. 1,832,711. 2,906,987. 1,233,587. 

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 1,705,474. -2,449 220. 3,944,601. 308,227, 669,545, 

d Grants or scholarships __. 1,003,834, 1,777,188, 2,274,880, 2,032,706. 1,041,114, 

e Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs 

f Administrative expenses 89,681, 86,323. 80,940, 47,243, 45,303. 

g End of year balance 16,450,534, 15,761,236. 16,754,167. 13,332,675. 12,197,410, 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment 73.4750 % 

b Permanent endowment 26.5250 % 

c Term endowment % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 

organization by: 
Yes | No 

(i) Unrelated organizations oss sscssssssssesssssssssssessntsnnnsnssssssssssnesececececeenenetissiiinensestesy Sali) x 

(ii) Related organizations 
Sa(ii) x 

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b 

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

Part VI_| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value 

basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation 

Fea LANG cc cccsssssssssssesessivestivssennneesnnseee 
b Buildings 

c Leasehold improvements 

d Equipment . 

e Other. 

Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C.) assis Q. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page3 

Part VII] Investments - Other Securities. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives 

(2) Closely held equity interests 

(3) Other 

(A) 
(8) 

(C) 

(D) 

(© 
) 

(@) 
(H) 

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) 

Part VIII] Investments - Program Related. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 
(4) 

(5) 
(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) 

Part IX| Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IY, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 
(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) 

Part X | Other Liabilities. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. 

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

(1) Federal income taxes 

(2) 
(3) 

(4) 

(6) 

(6) 
i) 

(8) 

(9) 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. LJ 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page4 

[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ool ecececces ce eeeeeeseeeesneteeeeenees 1 17,977,817. 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .. 2a 2,277,037. 

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 408,630. 

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 

d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d 

e Add lines 2athrough 2d... 2e 2,685,667. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 15 i 292 f 150. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b .. 4a 797352. 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b 

© Add lines 4a and 4 acc cccccessssssesseessvesseseensusssssssentnnnnnseeeeessnnnseses 4c 79,352. 
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 | 15,371,502. 

part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statermemts ooo eee eecceeeeeeeseceeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeseeeteneeseeeeseeees 1 12,944,964. 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities __. .. [2a 408,630. 

b Prior year adjustments 2b 

ec Otherlosses 1... 2c 

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

e Addlines 2athrough 2d _. 2e 408,630. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 | 12,536,334. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a_ Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a 79,352. 

b Other (Describe in Part XI) ec sesecseecseesseeesessteeeeseneeeneeees 

© Add lines 4a and 4D occ ccccesssssessseesssvssseeteesseseecenennnnnnsneeeeeeee 4c 79,352. 
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, lin 5 | 12,015,086. 

[Part XIII] Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART V, LINE 4: 

THE ENDOWMENT CONSISTS OF 78 INDIVIDUAL FUNDS ESTABLISHED BY DONORS TO 

PROVIDE ANNUAL FUNDING FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES AND GENERAL OPERATIONS. THE 

ENDOWMENT ALSO INCLUDES CERTAIN NET ASSETS THAT HAVE BEEN DESIGNED FOR 

ENDOWMENT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO BENEFIT THE MPBS. 

282054 09-01-22 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule | (Form 990) COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page2 

[Part IV] Supplemental Information 

ARE PAID TO THIRD-PARTIES WHENEVER POSSIBLE. PROGRAM SUPPORT IS PAID TO 

MATC VIA AN INVOICE PROCESS. 

PART II, LINE 1, COLUMN (H): 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: FOR EDUCTIONAL AND RELATED NEEDS - 

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS; PAYMENT OF PROGRAM INVOICES DIRECTLY TO 

VENDORS 

Schedule | (Form 990) 
232291 
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information 
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2022 
Open to Public 

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. 4 

Internal Revenue Service Go to www..irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection 

Name of the organization MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL Employer identification number 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 

[Part I | Questions Regarding Compensation 
Yes | No 

ta Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, 

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

[_] First-class or charter travel L_] Housing allowance or residence for personal use 

C) Travel for companions CC) Payments for business use of personal residence 

LC] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments CL) Health or social club dues or initiation fees 

i Discretionary spending account [1] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain eee 1b 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, 

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 14? ooo eceeeeeeeeteee 2 

3. Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's 

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to 

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill. 

Compensation committee CJ Written employment contract 

CL] Independent compensation consultant C] Compensation survey or study 

CJ Form 990 of other organizations i Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 

organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a x 

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b x 

c¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c x 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill. 

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 

contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization? . 5a x 

b Any related organization? 5b x 

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill. 

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 

contingent on the net earnings of: 

a The organization? 6a x 

b Any related organization? 6b x 

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill. 

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments 

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III 7 x 

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the 

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part ee 8 x 

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2022 

232111 10-18-22 
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions 
(Form 990) 

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2022 
Open to Public 

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection 

Name of the organization MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL Employer identification number 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 

[Part!]_ Types of Property 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining 
applicable | contributions or |_ amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts 

items contributed] Form 990, Part VIII, line 19 

1 Art- Works of art 

2  Art- Historical treasures 

3  Art-Fractional interests __ 

4 Books and publications 

5 Clothing and household goods i 

6 Cars and other vehicles _ x 37 45,817.|SALES PROCEEDS 

7 Boats and planes 

8 Intellectual property oe 
9 Securities - Publicly traded _ 

10 Securities - Closely held stock 

141 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or 

trust interests 

12 

13 Qualified conservation contribution - 

Historic structures 

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other ___ 

15 Realestate-Residential _ 

16 Realestate-Commercial _ 

17 Realestate 

18 Collectibles 

19 Food inventory a 

20 Drugs and medical supplies 

21° Taxidermy 

22 Historical artifacts 

23 Scientific specimens 

24 Archeological artifacts esses 
25 Other (HAMMOND ORGAN ) x q 8,000 .[FMV 

26 Other (MIYO KITS ) x a 7,930 .[FMV 
27 Othe (MILLING PROJECT ) x 1 2,700 .[FMV 

28 Other ( ) 

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions 

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29 

Yes | No 

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it 

must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for 

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a x 

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il. 

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 |X 

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 

contributions? 32a| X 

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il. 

33. If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

describe in Part Il. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 

232141 09-09-22 
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MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 Page 2 

Part Il| Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization 

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete 

this part for any additional information. 

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B): 

NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTORS LISTED. 

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B: 

THE FOUNDATION USES A THIRD PARTY VENDOR TO ACCEPT, PROCESS AND SELL 

ALL DONATED VEHICLES FOR SUPPORT OF MILWAUKEE PBS 

232142 09-09-22 Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ_ | —ARR A — 
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public 

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection 

Name of the organization MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL Employer identification number 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: 

THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE MATC DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTS ONE OF ITS 

DIRECTORS TO SERVE AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE MATC FOUNDATION'S BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS. IN ADDITION, THE PRESIDENT OF MATC IS HIRED BY AND REPORTS TO 

THE DISTRICT BOARD AND SERVES AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE MATC 

FOUNDATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE FOUNDATION'S BYLAWS REFLECT THESE 

PRACTICES. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

FORM 990 IS REVIEWD BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND OPERATIONS DIRECTOR, AND 

SENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ANNUALLY DISCLOSE POTENTIAL 

CONFLICTS TO THE BOARD VIA A PRINTED FORM. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS 

ANY DISCLOSED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DETERMINES APPROPRIATE COURSE OF 

ACTION OR IF NO ACTION IS NEEDED. ALL OTHER FOUNDATION STAFF ALSO ANNUALLY 

DISCLOSE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, WHICH ARE REVIEWED BY THE 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION - THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS AN EMPLOYEE OF 

MATC (RELATED ORGANIZATION), WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPENSATION AND 

CONDUCTING ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEWS. COMPENSATION IS BASED ON A 

COMPREHENSIVE PROCESS CONDUCTED BY MATC'S HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AND 

INCLUDES COMPARATIVE DATA. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 

232211 10-28-22 
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2 

Name of the organization MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL Employer identification number 

COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 39-1341603 

KEY EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION - OTHER KEY EMPLOYEE(S) ARE EMPLOYEES OF MATC 

(RELATED ORGANIZATION), WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPENSATION AND 

CONDUCTING ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEWS. COMPENSATION IS BASED ON A 

COMPREHENSIVE PROCESS CONDUCTED BY MATC'S HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AND 

INCLUDES COMPARATIVE DATA. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC MAKES ITS GOVERNING 

DOCUMENTS, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE 

TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. 

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a 

(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return 

Department of the Treasury > File a separate application for each return. 

Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 

filing of this form, visit www. irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 

All corporations required to file an income tax retum other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN) 

print MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL 

File by th COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
39-1341603 

ile by the 
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 

fiingyor | 700 W STATE STREET NO $214 
return. See 
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

MILWAUKEE, WI 53233 

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) oe. seeeeeseeen eee | 0 l 1 l 

Application 
Return | Application 

Return 

Is For Code Is For Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 
an 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 
12 

Form 990-T (corporation) o7 

JASON FLANDERS 

© The books are in the care of BP 700 WEST STATE STREET $214 - MILWAUKEE , WI 53233 

Telephone No.» 414-297-7997 Fax No. > 

© |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this BOX ooo... sees eceeeeeeteeeseeeeetetenees > CC 

© {f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box > | . If it is for part of the group, check this box > L] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for. 

4 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2024 , to file the exempt organization return for 

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

> LJ calendar year or 

p(X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2022 , and ending JUN 30, 2023 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: | Initial return i Final return 

Change in accounting period 

3a__If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 
3a|$ 0. 

b_ If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0. 

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0. 

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment 

instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022) 
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P i c 

Vrakas Advisors LLC 

6309 60th Street, Suite 200 

Kenosha, Wisconsin 53144-3775 
\ fof aa 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, 
Inc. (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2023, and 

the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2023 and the changes in its 

net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 

independent of Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with GAAP, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 

to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Milwaukee Area Technical College 
Foundation, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial 
statements are available to be issued. 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

t: 262.797.0400  vrakascpas.com 

f: 262.797.7895 _— firm@vrakascpas.com



In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 

procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, 
no such opinion is expressed. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc.'s ability to 

continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Prior Period Financial Statements 

The financial statements of Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2022 were audited by other auditors whose report dated September 26, 2022 expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those statements. 

Veewhac) Alvouow® 11 C 

Kenosha, Wisconsin 

November 9, 2023



Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Restricted cash 

Investments 

Promises to give, net 
Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

NET ASSETS 

Without donor restrictions 

With donor restrictions 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2023 2022 

ASSETS 

$ 700,338 $ 1,079,066 

650,152 429,184 

35,775,306 30,221,726 

1,331,813 1,532,807 
17,213 40,967 

55,987 52,461 

$ 38,530,809 $ 33,356,211 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 475,980 $ 334,235 

1,614,801 1,024,843 
36,440,028 31,997,133 

38,054,829 33,021,976 

$ 38,530,809 $ 33,356,211 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 

REVENUE, SUPPORT AND GAINS 

Contributions of cash and other financial assets 

Milwaukee PBS restricted contributions of 

cash and other financial assets 

Contributions of nonfinancial assets 

Special events revenue, net of expenses of $2,580 

Dividends and interest, net 

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 

Investment income appropriated for 

Administrative endowment 

Investment management fees 

Net assets released from restrictions - other 

TOTAL REVENUES, SUPPORT AND GAINS 

EXPENSES 

Program services 

Program operating expenses 

Milwaukee PBS program expenses 

Total program services 

Supporting services 

Management and general 

Fundraising and development 

Total supporting services 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

Without 

donor With donor 

restrictions restrictions Total 

$ 294,448 $ 6,998,831 $ 7,293,279 

- 7,242,373 7,242,373 

432,260 - 432,260 

- 45,575 45,575 

300,207 563,538 863,745 

348,859 1,751,726 2,100,585 

50,847 (50,847) - 

9,173 (9,173) - 

12,099,128 (12,099,128) - 

13,534,922 4,442,895 17,977,817 

4,863,111 - 4,863,111 

7,118,896 - 7,118,896 

11,982,007 - 11,982,007 

576,032 - 576,032 

386,925 - 386,925 

962,957 - 962,957 

12,944,964 - 12,944,964 

589,958 4,442,895 5,032,853 

1,024,843 31,997,133 33,021,976 

$ 1,614,801 $ 36,440,028 $ 38,054,829 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

REVENUE, SUPPORT AND GAINS 

Contributions of cash and other financial assets 

Milwaukee PBS restricted contributions of 

cash and other financial assets 

Contributions of nonfinancial assets 

Special events revenue, net of expenses of $0 

Dividends and interest, net 

Net realized and unrealized losses on investments 

Investment income appropriated for 

Administrative endowment 

Investment management fees 

Net assets released from restrictions - other 

TOTAL REVENUES, SUPPORT AND GAINS 

EXPENSES 

Program services 

Program operating expenses 

Milwaukee PBS program expenses 

Total program services 

Supporting services 

Management and general 

Fundraising and development 

Total supporting services 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

Without 

donor With donor 

restrictions restrictions Total 

$ 104,819 $ 9,950,052 $ 10,054,871 

- 6,945,733 6,945,733 

561,437 - 561,437 

- 28,838 28,838 
254,265 624,372 878,637 

(1,398,054) (2,930,509) (4,328,563) 

44,204 (44,204) - 

11,130 (11,130) 5 

9,077,156 (9,077,156) - 

8,654,957 5,485,996 14,140,953 

2,907,284 - 2,907,284 

6,344,067 - 6,344,067 

9,251,351 - 9,251,351 

383,779 - 383,779 

293,539 - 293,539 

677,318 - 677,318 

9,928,669 - 9,928,669 

(1,273,712) 5,485,996 4,212,284 

2,298,555 26,511,137 28,809,692 

$ 1,024,843 $ 31,997,133 $ 33,021,976 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Management Fundraising 

Program and and 

services general development Total 

EXPENSES 

Grants and other assistance $ 2,919,271 $ - $ - $ 2,919,271 

Program expenses 1,797,171 - - 1,797,171 

Salaries, wages and 

employee benefits 120,290 207,396 264,875 592,561 

Milwaukee PBS expenses 7,118,896 - - 7,118,896 

Accounting fees - 111,904 - 111,904 
Information technology - 3,905 33,237 37,142 

Occupancy 7,000 7,000 14,000 28,000 

Conferences, conventions 

and meetings 1,560 3,950 - 5,510 

Bank fees - 49,779 - 49,779 

Insurance - 10,258 - 10,258 

Fundraising and development - - 65,566 65,566 

Dues and subscriptions - 3,802 - 3,802 

Marketing and advertising - 4,654 - 4,654 

Administrative endowment expenses - 173,384 - 173,384 

Other 17,819 - 9,247 27,066 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 11,982,007 $ 576,032 $ 386,925 $ 12,944,964 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Management Fundraising 

Program and and 

services general development Total 

EXPENSES 

Grants and other assistance $ 1,416,529 $ - $ - $ 1,416,529 
Program expenses 1,311,838 - - 1,311,838 

Salaries, wages and 

employee benefits 105,628 198,011 217,649 521,288 

Milwaukee PBS expenses 6,344,067 - - 6,344,067 

Accounting fees - 96,499 - 96,499 

Information technology - 3,905 34,873 38,778 

Occupancy 7,000 7,000 14,000 28,000 

Conferences, conventions 

and meetings 883 4,086 - 4,969 

Bank fees - 5,228 - 5,228 

Insurance - 7,318 - 7,318 

Fundraising and development - - 18,017 18,017 

Dues and subscriptions 3,263 3,853 - 7,116 

Legal expenses - 231 - 231 

Marketing and advertising - 6,388 - 6,388 

Administrative endowment expenses - 44,204 - 44,204 

Other 62,143 7,056 9,000 78,199 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 9,251,351 $ 383,779 $ 293,539 $ 9,928,669 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

2023 2022 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in net assets $ 5,032,853 $ 4,212,284 
Add (deduct) 

Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments (2,100,585) 4,328,563 

Contributions restricted to endowment (77,339) (576,381) 

Increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted 

cash due to changes in 

Promises to give 200,994 93,526 

Accounts receivable 23,754 (40,967) 

Prepaid expenses (3,526) (43,219) 

Accounts payable 141,745 (1,445,763) 

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3,217,896 6,528,043 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of investments (10,211,509) (14,516,353) 

Proceeds from sale of investments 6,758,514 5,646,434 

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (3,452,995) (8,869,919) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Collections of contributions restricted to endowment 77,339 576,381 

NET CHANGE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS 

AND RESTRICTED CASH (157,760) (1,765,495) 

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH 

Beginning of year 1,508,250 3,273,745 

End of year $ 1,350,490 $ 1,508,250 

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS 

AND RESTRICTED CASH 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 700,338 $ 1,079,066 
Restricted cash 650,152 429,184 

TOTAL $ 1,350,490 $ 1,508,250 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Activities - Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) is a nonprofit organization 
organized and operated to secure community involvement with, including financial support of, Milwaukee Area Technical 
College (MATC). The specific purposes of the Foundation are to solicit, hold, manage, invest, and expend contributions, 
grants, and bequests (including endowment gifts) exclusively for the maintenance, support, and benefit of MATC. 

Milwaukee PBS (MPBS) is a program of the Foundation operated by MATC and consists of two traditional television 
stations, WMVS and WMVT, which are licensed to MATC; four additional digital television services; a state-of-the-art 

production facility; the website MPBS.org; the monthly magazine Fine Tuning; and serves as the hands-on training 
facility for MATC students enrolled in the Television and Video Production program. In addition, the Foundation acts 
as the depository of contributions for the benefit of MPBS. All contributions received related to MPBS are considered 
contributions with donor restrictions. As MATC incurs expenses relating to MPBS, MATC requests reimbursement from 
the Foundation at which time the contributions are released from restriction. 

Net assets - Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or 
grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to 

donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. 

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed restrictions. Some 
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or 
other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor 
stipulates those resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for 
the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as revenue when the assets are placed in service. 

Accounting estimates - The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Subsequent events - The financial statements include management's evaluation of the events and transactions 
occurring subsequent to June 30, 2023 through November 9, 2023, which is the date the financial statements were 

available to be issued. 

Functional allocation of expenses - The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized 
on a functional basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural 
classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated on a reasonable basis that 
is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include salaries, wages and employee benefits which are 
allocated based on time and effort and information technology, occupancy and in-kind operating expenses which are 

allocated based on estimated usage. 

Cash and cash equivalents - All cash and highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, 
which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, are considered cash and cash equivalents. 
Cash and highly liquid investments restricted for long-term purposes and endowments that are perpetual in nature are 
excluded from this definition. The cash equivalents consist of money market accounts with a balance of $544,967 and 

$42,447 as of June 30, 2023 and 2022. 

Restricted cash - The Foundation holds and manages contributions for the benefit of MPBS under agreements 
between the Foundation and MATC. Funds not invested are held in a separate cash account solely for the benefit of 

MPBS.



Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Promises to give - The Foundation records unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one 
year at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give expected to be collected in future years are initially recorded 

at fair value using present value techniques incorporating risk-adjusted discount rates designed to reflect the 
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset. In subsequent years, amortization of the discounts is 
included in contribution revenue in the statements of activities. The Foundation determined the allowance for 
uncollectible promises to give based on historical experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of 

subsequent collections. Promises to give are written off when deemed uncollectible. No allowance was considered 
necessary as of June 30, 2023 and 2022. 

Investments - The Foundation records investment purchases at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of donation. 
Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position. Net investment return 
(loss) is reported in the statements of activities and consists of interest and dividend income, realized and unrealized 

capital gains and losses, less external and direct internal investment expenses. See Note 3 for discussion of fair value 
measurement. 

The Foundation utilizes various investment securities. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, 

such as interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment 
securities, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and 
that such changes could materially affect the Foundation's account balances and the amounts reported in the financial 
statements. 

Revenue and revenue recognition - Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an 

unconditional promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give - that is, 
those with a measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return - are not recognized until the conditions on 
which they depend have been met. The Foundation had no conditional contributions as of June 30, 2023 and 2022. 
Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions 
expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in 
which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with 
donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net 

assets released from restrictions. 

Income taxes - The Foundation is organized as a Wisconsin nonprofit corporation and has been recognized by the 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 
501(a), as an organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3) qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under 
IRC Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and has been determined not to be a private foundation under IRC Sections 509(a)(1). 
The Foundation is required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) annually with the IRS. 
Management has determined that the Foundation is not subject to unrelated business income tax and has not filed an 
Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS. 

The Foundation analyzed the requirements for accounting for uncertain tax positions and determined that it was not 
required to record a liability related to uncertain tax positions as of June 30, 2023 or 2022. With few exceptions, the 

Foundation is no longer subject to federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2019 and state 
income tax examinations for years before 2018. 

Financial instruments, credit risk, and other concentrations - Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing 
cash, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit with financial institutions that management believes to be 
creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits or include uninsured investments in money 
market mutual funds. To date, the Foundation has not experienced losses in any of these accounts. Credit risk 
associated with promises to give is considered to be limited due to high historical collection rates and because 
substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from board members, individuals, and foundations supportive 
of the mission. Investments are made by diversified investment managers whose performance is monitored by 

management and the investment committee of the Board of Directors. Although the fair values of investments are 
subject to fluctuation on a year-to-year basis, the investment committee believes that the investment policies and 
guidelines are prudent for the long-term welfare of the Foundation. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

During the year ended June 30, 2023, the Foundation received approximately 21% of total contributions from one donor. 
During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Foundation received approximately 34% of total contributions from a different 
donor. 

2. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within 
one year of the statements of financial position date, comprise the following: 

2023 2022 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 700,338 $1,079,066 
Investments 1,064,473 1,697,405 

$1,764,811 $2,776,471 

Endowment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments and funds designated by the board as endowments. Income 
from donor-restricted endowments is restricted for specific purposes, with the exception of the amounts available for 
general use. Income from the board designated endowment is restricted for the benefit of MPBS. 

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

GAAP establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes 
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted 
quoted prices in active markets for identical investments (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable 
inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows: 

Level1- Valuation is based upon quoted prices in active markets for identical investments. 

Level2- Valuation is based upon other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar 

investments). 

Level3- Valuation is based upon significant unobservable inputs (including the Foundation's assumptions in 

determining the fair value of investments). 

Following is a description of the valuation methodology used for the Foundation’s assets measured at fair value: 

Fixed Income and Equity Securities: Fair value is generally determined based on quoted market prices of each 

individual security held at the close of the period. 

Money Market Funds: Valued by the custodians of the securities using multiple sources of information that are 

corroborated by market data. 

Limited Partnership and Real Estate Investment Trust: The limited partnership and REIT are valued at net 
asset value (NAV), which is an amount equal to the ownership interest in the partners’ capital and used as a 
practical expedient to estimate fair value. Both the limited partnership and REIT benchmark the NFI-ODEC as 
an investment strategy with a commitment to protect liquidity. The Foundation has no unfunded commitments. 
The limited partnership has quarterly redemptions with a 90-day notice period. The REIT has quarterly 

redemptions with a 30 day notice period. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation's assets at fair value. 

Fair value measurements as of June 30, 2023 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Investments 
Fixed income $14,489,060 $ - $ - $14,489,060 
Large cap equity 9,089,078 - - 9,089,078 
Small/mid cap equity 6,321,971 - - 6,321,971 
International equity 4,187,547 - - 4,187,547 

Money market - 533,592 - 533,592 

$34,087,656 $533,592 - 34,621,248 

Investments valued at NAV* 
REIT 846,391 
Limited partnership 307,667 

$35,775,306 

Fair value measurements as of June 30, 2022 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Investments 

Fixed income $12,309,240 $ - $ - $12,309,240 
Large cap equity 7,244,696 - - 7,244,696 
Small/mid cap equity 5,427,041 - - 5,427,041 
International equity 2,799,718 - - 2,799,718 

Emerging markets 976,636 - - 976,636 

Money market - 258,869 - 258,869 

$28,757,331 $258,869 - 29,016,200 

Investments valued at NAV* 

REIT 863,281 
Limited partnership 342,245 

$30,221,726 

* The Foundation’s investments in REIT and a limited partnership are measured at fair value using the NAV per 
share and have not been categorized in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in the tables 

are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the statements of 

financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2023 and 2022 

4. PROMISES TO GIVE 

Unconditional promises to give are estimated to be collected as follows at June 30, 2023 and 2022: 

2023 2022 

Within one year $1,075,151 $1,033,036 
In one to five years 254,292 488,651 
Thereafter 20,000 40,000 

1,349,443 1,561,687 

Less - discount to net present value (17,630) (28,880) 

$1,331,813 $1,532,807 

At June 30, 2023 and 2022, four donors accounted for 57% and three donors accounted for 51% of total promises to 
give. 

5. ENDOWMENT 

The Endowment consists of 81 individual funds established by donors to provide annual funding for specific activities 
and general operations. The Endowment also includes certain net assets that have been designated for endowment 
by the Board of Directors to benefit the MPBS. This endowment was created using contributions restricted by donors 
for the benefit of MPBS and is therefore shown as donor restricted. 

The Foundation’s Board of Directors has interpreted the Wisconsin Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds 
Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the date of the donor-restricted 
endowment funds, unless there are explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. At June 30, 2023 and 2022, there were 
no such donor stipulations. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation retains in perpetuity (a) the original value 
of initial and subsequent gift amounts (including promises to give at fair value) donated to the Endowment and (b) any 
accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the 
time the accumulation is added. Donor-restricted amounts not retained in perpetuity are subject to appropriation for 
expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. The 

Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted 

endowment funds: 

The duration and preservation of the fund 

The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund 

General economic conditions 

The possible effect of inflation and deflation 

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments 

Other resources of the Foundation 

The investment policies of the Foundation 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows: 

Without With 
donor donor 

June 30, 2023 restriction restrictions Total 

MPBS designated endowment funds $ - $12,086,984 $12,086,984 
Donor-restricted endowment funds 

Original donor-restricted gift amount and 
amounts required to be maintained 
in perpetuity by donor - 4,363,550 4,363,550 

Endowment net assets - end of year $ - $16,450,534 $16,450,534 

Without With 
donor donor 

June 30, 2022 restriction restrictions Total 

MPBS designated endowment funds $ - $11,233,280 $11,233,280 

Donor-restricted endowment funds 
Original donor-restricted gift amount and 

amounts required to be maintained 
in perpetuity by donor - 4,135,709 4,135,709 

Endowment net assets - end of year $ - $15,368,989 $15,368,989 

From time-to-time, certain donor-restricted endowment funds may have fair values less than the amount required to be 
maintained by donors or by law (underwater endowments). The Foundation interpreted UPMIFA to permit spending 
from underwater endowments in accordance with prudent measures required by law. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, 

there were no underwater endowments. 

Investment and spending policies - The Foundation adopted investment and spending policies for the Endowment 
that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding for operations while seeking to maintain the purchasing power 
of the endowment assets. Over time, long-term rates of return should be equal to an amount sufficient to maintain the 
purchasing power of the Endowment assets, to provide the necessary capital to fund the spending policy, and to cover 

the costs of managing the Endowment investments. To satisfy this long-term rate-of-return objective, the investment 
portfolio is structured on a total-return approach through which investment returns are achieved through both capital 
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). A significant portion of the funds are 
invested to seek growth of principal over time. 

An endowment spending-rate formula is used to determine the maximum amount to spend from the Endowment, 
including those endowments deemed to be underwater, each year. On a semiannual basis, the Foundation transfers 
2.0% of the 20-quarter rolling average balance of each endowment fund to scholarships and programs. At the time of 
the transfer the funds are considered appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation. Individual endowment funds will 
not transfer a semiannual amount to scholarships and programs if the individual endowment fund balance is below 
$10,000 and also reserves the right to withhold distributions if the Foundation is unable to identify sufficient program 

needs. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Changes in Endowment net assets for the years ended June 30 are as follows: 

MPBS 
designated With 

endowment donor 
June 30, 2023 funds restrictions Total 

Endowment net assets - beginning of year $11,233,280 $4,135,709 $15,368,989 

Investment gain, net 1,291,586 413,888 1,705,474 

Contributions - 77,339 77,339 
Appropriation of endowment assets pursuant 

to spending-rate policy (408,221) (203,366) (611,587) 
Administrative fees (29,661) (60,020) (89,681) 

Endowment net assets - end of year $12,086,984 $4,363,550 $16,450,534 

MPBS 
designated With 
endowment donor 

June 30, 2022 funds restrictions Total 

Endowment net assets - beginning of year $12,316,455 $4,437,713 $16,754,168 
Investment loss, net (1,739,358) (709,862) (2,449,220) 
Contributions 2,743,418 576,381 3,319,799 

Appropriation of endowment assets pursuant 
to spending-rate policy (2,056,246) (113,189) (2,169,435) 

Administrative fees (30,989) (55,334) (86,323) 

Endowment net assets - end of year $11,233,280 $4,135,709 $15,368,989 

6. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods as of June 30: 

2023 2022 

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose 
For the benefit of MPBS $13,174,779 $11,853,624 
Programs and scholarships 18,901,699 16,007,800 

32,076,478 27,861 424 
Endowments 

Portion of perpetual endowment funds that is 
required to be retained permanently either by 
explicit donor stipulations of by UPMIFA 4,363,550 4,135,709 

$36,440,028 $31,997,133 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose or by 
occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by the donors as follows for the years ended June 30: 

2023 2022 

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 

For the benefit of MPBS $ 7,118,896 $6,344,067 
Programs and scholarships 4,368,645 563,654 

11,487,541 6,907,721 
Restricted-purpose spending-rate distributions 
and appropriations 

Endowment 611,587 2,169,435 

Administrative fees 60,020 55,334 

671,607 2,224,769 

Total net assets released from donor restrictions $12,159,148 $9,132,490 

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Foundation incurs expenses in the form of salaries, benefits, rent, maintenance, and other operational expenses 
that are provided by MATC. MATC bills the Foundation for a portion of the services they provide. For each of the years 
ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, $50,000 was paid for the services provided by MATC. Expenses incurred beyond the 
amounts paid are recorded as in-kind contributions and expenses. See Note 8 for amounts recorded as in-kind 
contributions and expenses. 

The Foundation disburses scholarships, program grants, and reimbursements related to MPBS activities, and donated 
property and equipment to MATC. Amounts payable to MATC as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 totaled $448,182 and 
$306,522. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, there were no amounts receivable from MATC. 

8. CONTRIBUTED NONFINANCIAL ASSETS 

The Foundation received the following contributions of nonfinancial assets for the years ending June 30: 

2023 2022 

Contributed by MATC. 
Professional services $ 403,748 $ 465,862 
Other direct expenses 4,882 21,048 

408,630 486,910 

Instructional equipment and supplies 23,630 74,527 

Total contributed nonfinancial assets $ 432,260 $ 561,437 

Contributed instructional equipment and supplies received by the Foundation are recognized as in-kind contribution 
revenue with a corresponding increase to program expenses on the statement of activities. Contributed goods are 

recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Contributed instructional equipment and supplies are disbursed to 
Milwaukee Area Technical College for use in their student course programs. 
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Milwaukee Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Contributed services are recognized as in-kind revenues at their estimated fair value if they create or enhance 
nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills that would need to be purchased if they were not donated. The 

Foundation record donated professional services at the respective fair values of the services received. The contributed 
professional services and other direct expenses are used for both program and supporting services and are allocated 
based on estimated usage by each program and supporting service. 

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to program services, administration, and fundraising and development 
activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the value of these contributed services because they do not 
meet recognition criteria prescribed by GAAP. 
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